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Catherine Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: Meotor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 January, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Sook Ping; 'sur@Ikkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Sherini Pillai

Subject: RE: Our Ref: K5.05328P.18.PD(NWA).sp (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST) and Your
Ref: SHC B762X

Attachments: 5JQ 5328P (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST).pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SJQ5328F and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Sherini.
*Kindly upload this survey request email to mermen.

Thank You. LRI SR

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecll Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Sook Ping [mailto:sookping@islandlaw.com.sg]

Sent: 24 January, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: K5.05328P.18 PD(NWA).sp (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST) and Your Ref: SHC 8762

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir / Madam,

WWe thank you for your e-mail of even date.

We are pleased to inform you that our client are agreeable to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Kindly make the necessary arrangement soonest possible.
Should you have any gqueries, please do not hesitate to call me at 6221 3211,
Thanks & Regards,

Sook Ping
ISLAND LAW®

i EMerkabie and Rt gl WA Sy

101 Upper Cross Street

#04-04 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058357

Tel {65) 6221 3211

Fax : (65) 6225 3210

Email ' sookping@islandlaw com.sg



Web: wwwislandlaw.com.sq

Impariant Note: This electrenic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this
message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 January 2018 11:26 AM

To: Sook Ping <sookping@islandlaw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: K5.05328P.18.PD(NWA).sp (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST) and Your Ref: SHC B762X

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
+ Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 IOB Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Sook Ping [mailto:sookping@islandlaw.com.sg]

Sent: 24 January, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Our Ref: K5.05328P.18.PD(NWA).sp (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST) and Your Ref: SHC B762X

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Reference to the above matter.

Please find enclosed documents for your necessary action.

Kindly assist to arrange the Pre-Repair Survey as per attachment details.
Thanks & Regards,

Sook Ping

ISLAND LAW®

Prowtirn) ofcrcintle g Bt gl st

101 Upper Cross Street

#04-04 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058357

Tel : (65) 6221 3211

Fax : (65) 6225 3210

Emall . sockpingiislandlaw.com.sg

Web www.islandlaw.com.sg




Impartant Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. |f you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained herain. Please delete this
message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, i you have received this message in aror. Thank you.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing. handling
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
vou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
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



RESMHAE01 1558 / S & H Malor Ple Lid - S Ming i
Tty CATE & T SArniE ot Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

SUBMITTED BY, Wang Kae Mydk Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 23/01/2018 17.00

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Ploake repon m;vrr:lr.llf tha details of the accident to spesd up the claims process

2. This Form must be compleled by e Polcyholder andfor the Authorised Driver

3. Information provedesd must be as truthfiul and accurate as possible .dn},- withul migfapresantation or witholding of material facts may allow insurancs Coempanies in
repudiate policy abilly

4 The issue and acoeplance of this Form by insurance companies s nol an admission of policy liability on the pan of the insurance companies.

5. Asvy false reporting may be referred Lo the Pelice for investigation

& This report will be forwarded vy the insurers of the GlA Reconds Management Centre established by the General Inswrance Association of Singapore (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon application by interested partes

7. By the Indgerment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent ko the archiving of this report at the cenire and to copies of the roport being made avallable
afarasakd.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23/01/2018 16:44

Date Of Accident 20001/2018 10:40

Exact Location OF Accident ALONG RD 1 ALEXANDRA RD MEAR B/S B10278
Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJO5328F

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner HEMG HENG AUTO

Co Reg No -'e:id._‘r-; :.'D;WF%CJF\ ‘
Ermail Address MOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-88792897
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-98792897

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar TOYOTA

Model 3

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? hEY

If No, Pleasze state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category FPRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy N

Paolicy Number 093648148

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

MWame of Driver TaY BOON CHUI

NRIC Mo 5128093786

Date Of Birth 20/01/1958

Oecoupation QUTDOOR

Diate OF Driving Pass 31/03/1978

Oriving Experience 19 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-98792807
Fax Number

Contact Murmb-er

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1of 19



MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

MName TAY BOON CHUI
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SJas3zaP

Were seal belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Posicode

NO

Page 30d 18



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

POLICE FORCE ﬂﬂlﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁlmﬂmﬁl

2018012062123
Paolice Station Of Origin 2ot3
Geylang Serai NPP Report No. T/2018012062123
111 Aljunied Crescent #01-102 SINGAPORE

380111 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1B00-7455595

Name 805415760
Related Vehicle | SHCB782X (Car) Contact No.| NIL o =
“HospttabCime | NIL " |Classof |ClsssNIL 1
i driving i Date of Expiry: NIL
| Licence &
| L s Expiry Date o o U
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
IN:: u!‘ Days granted Medical Leave NIL Cregree of Inj NIL

[ TA ] No. $1289378G
| i
| Related Vehicle | $JQ5328F (Car) o Contact No.| 98792897
L e i =l
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Classof | Class 2B.345
'i Diriving | Date of Expiry: NIL |
- Licence & | |
| Expiry Date - .._._J
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL |
Me. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL e =7
Brief Datails.

O 2001718 at around 1035hrs, | was driving my vehicle(SJ0Q5328P) along Alexandra road at the most left
lane at the speed of roughly 70km/hr. When | was near to the bus stop B10279, | fell a sudden huge
impact on my right and it resulted in my car heading up the curb. | alighted my vehicle and discovered that
one vehicle(SHCBTE2X) has collided onto me causing my vehicle o ber totally damaged. | wish to state
that | did not know where SHCBYE2X cama from as it was too sudden. After which we exchange
particulars and | tow my vehicle to my workshop. As | am experience some pain on my left shoulder area,
| will be heading to see a doctor after this police report. | also wish to state that | have the in car camera
footage with my workshop. After viewing the CCTV footage from the rear view, | believe SHCB7GZX came
from ihe most extreme right lane and collided onto me

Page T of 18



Sketch Plan #6 Pg. 1
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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4902018 Mernimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER..._{FandIng for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

= L T | ™
| [ [Aad] Assigred [Ad) Ry | ubmitted [Ins Auth'ed | Satus ——
for Surve:
- 06 Apr 2018 E‘;_?a" 2018 ggp,00 $$0,00 .:::‘:r';ﬂ r Survay
ain 4 0 v
|_Edit Reg | it Adj Rt || -t Estimates | |_view rpt | | cancel e ] |

Reference Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' | [Created by adjuster]
|insured: |-, Co.Reg.MNo.:-

|| Main HENG HENG AUTO
ICIaImanr: 1

\Vehicle Reg. .| 20/01/2018 10:00 - :59 i

No.: i il Date of LOSS: | 1104 Months and 5 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
e ) | Policy/Cover

Claim Type: | TP | Note No.:

Vehicle Reg. | |Fui|
: oy Mo,
SHCEIeIX | (Claimant):

o |Excess: |

Repairer:  Nexwave Auto (HQ) 160, Sin Ming Drive, #05-15, 5in Ming Autocity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel:
] .f:;flﬂrgf;fi India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sherini Pillai] .
| Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MA CHIN FOOK] ... [Final Rpt due 16/04/2018] |

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail | |

There are no 'rna;i-l. for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priarity Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No resulrs,

https:.frsungap-ure.rnarinwn.mrrﬁdaums.findex.clrn?1'usebnx=MTRﬂdjustar&fuseacﬁm=dsp_:lmheadar&casalﬁ=ﬁsa1 O5&extid=269116&CFID=3178398B4CFTOKE



47912018 Meriman e-Claims

Claim Documents

*51Q5328P
[SHC8762X]
™"

HEMNG HENG AUTO
Jan 20 2018 10:00AM

Nexwave Auto

View ‘View in Browser ¥

Upload Documents i Upload Photos | Compose Maw Letter ]

'Documentation . lperpage Y
No Rclahel_,.’ﬂg:urdcr |LKK Aute Cons itants Pte Ltd :rir.;_' ___ . == = o = = = ____ ;T-hlrn_!-!;iaﬁljl’rin_t':
1 05/04/1820:19  LKKPhotosInG-1 - _ © | Lecror ||

05/04/18 20:19  LKKPhotosIn6-2 - ~ | @ | toagroF |
3 05/04/1820:19  Email from Insurance ' - _ | © | LoadPDF
No  |Finalized On | India Jn_!_x.{n-ﬁ-r-n':._'!_l1_|1-=.:.|r.|_|-E-._I_*t_-.= Ltd {(HQ) = | '_I'EIEHHIIPLHII
| 06/04/1809:21  Singapore Accident Statement-Iv. ) © | Load POF |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks Ta: ' Handling Insurer
Mote: Bemarks are private unless you show iU (o other parties

hﬁps:Ia'singapore.meriman.cnmfclairnﬁﬁnd&x.::lm?fuseh-cFMTRduc&{usaacli.on=dsp_dncviaw&dnmamm=1&mrul&=4&uhjid=ﬂaamsaaxtid:-zﬁaﬁﬁacFm:M 78



492018 Merimen e-Claims

hilps:i/singa pore.meriman.cnmfc:la':ms.fmd&x.c!m'?fusebn:=MTFtdac&fusea:clion=dsp_du¢viaw&dnmainid=1&mmhe=d&nhjid=598105&uwd=2ﬁ911E&CFID=31?BE



A/0i2018 Adjuster Repaor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1ss607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: Cs3/1118001539/M1B52

Date: 09/04/2018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Lid Paolicy Mo:
Chilmant VeIl siosazep Insured Vehicle No : SHCB762X
Date of Loss: 20/01/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim Mo: MNIA
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reag Mo: 5JQ5328P
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Engine No: 3Z74884572
Reqg. Date: 15/05/2009 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No. MROS3ZEE106144345
Colour: Silver Odometer: 137589 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MA
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 8 mm
The ahove values represent the remaining fyre treads adepth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's ~ Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount [S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 24/01/2018

Mexwave Auto (HQ)
Date Inspected: 25/01/2018 Inspected AL 160, Sin Ming Drive, #05-15, Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster:  MA CHIN FOOK Manager: CATHERINE CHONG KAI LING

WOTE: This report represents our findings at the tme and place af inspection stated herein. Such inspeclion has been carried ouf to the best of our knowledge and ability but
any other liabilly under any oiher circumstances iz hereby expressly excluded.

hitps:fisingapore merimen.comiclaims/index.cfmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gan _printrpl&caseid=698105&extid=268116&CFID=31 TRIOBBRCFTOKEN=!



492018 Adjuster Reporl

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE"™ BASIS,

B} THE REPRIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TQ PREPARE THE ESTIMATE,

C) ENCLOSED FLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

hitps:/isingapore meriman.com/claimsiindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaclion=gen _printrpt&caseid=6981054extid=2681164CFID=31 7839884CFTOKEN=T



4/9/2018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G \ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 09 Apr 2018)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Rapairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJQS5328P)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
There are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

https;h's.ingapnre.merm-um.mnﬂclaim&finﬂex.c[m?fus:ebuFMTRadjustar&tusaaction=gan_pnn1rpl&nasaid=$931 05&extid=2641164CFID=31TA398BACFTOKEN=



4/8/2018

Adjuster Repori
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selected.
I_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES =

hitps-/isingapore.merimen.com/claimsiindex cim?fusebox=MTRadjusier&fuseaction=gen _printrptécaseid=698105&exlid=2691 165 CFID=31T839BBACFTOKEN=)



